
From: Jenifer Johnson
To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Ag - Planning - Recreation - Amber Crotts - Advisory Committee Application
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:52:38 AM

Name: Amber Crotts

Home Address: 345 Hillside Dairy Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 345 Hillside Dairy Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 9194514300

Cell Phone: 9194514300

Email Address: amberjm0203@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 4

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No

If yes, which ones? 

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Agriculture_Advisory_Board,Planning_Board,Recreation_Advisory_Committee

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? As a lifelong Chatham county resident who takes
great pride in public service, I believe that any of these boards would benefit from my opinion
and expertise of this county and all the parts of it. I’m proud of Chatham County and want to
be a part of its future. 

Education/Experience: Graduate-Silk Hope Elementary School Graduate-Jordan Matthews
High school (2004) Graduate-UNC School of Dentistry -Dental Assisting Graduate-Central
Carolina Comm College-Dental Hygiene Served as an officer on FFA in High school
Currently serving on family advisory board for UNC NICU. 

Name of Employer: Dental Care on Ballentrae

Address of Employer: Ballentrae Court; Pittsboro, NC

Position: Dental Hygienist 

Work Phone: 9194514300

Civic Involvement: Hickory Mountain Baptist Church

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White_non-Hispanic
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Year of Birth: 1986

Attachments:


